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1               (Public Meeting 25-05-14 was commenced
2        at 10:27 a.m.)
3               MR. NANCE:  Good morning.  I'd like to
4        read an opening statement:
5               This is to advise the general public
6        that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
7        public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M.
8        Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
9        Casino Control Commission on December 11th,

10        2024, filed with the Secretary of State at the
11        Statehouse in Trenton an annual meeting
12        schedule.
13               On December 12th, 2024, copies were
14        mailed to subscribers.
15               The use of cell phones in the public
16        meeting room while the Commission is in session
17        is prohibited.
18               Any member of the public who wish to
19        address the Commission will be given the
20        opportunity to do so before the Commission
21        adjourns for the day.
22               Please stand for the Pledge of
23        Allegiance.
24               (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Welcome, everyone who is

9

1
2        joining us in person and remotely today.
3               Meeting participants who wish to do so
4        can continue to address the Commission through
5        remote technology.  We are also permitting
6        in-person participation, and the public meeting
7        room is therefore open.  We will, however,
8        continue to stream our public meetings.  The
9        public is able to listen through access

10        provided on the Commission's website as well as
11        through our YouTube channel.
12               We will accept public comments via
13        e-mail.  Public comments can be sent to
14        public.comments@ccc.nj.gov.  I will repeat
15        that.  Public comments can be sent to
16        public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and
17        any time throughout the meeting, ending at the
18        time of adjournment.
19               This meeting is being transcribed as
20        well as recorded and minutes will be available
21        on our website in due course.  To meeting
22        participant callers, I ask that you follow the
23        instructions provided with the web link or
24        audio call-in code and place your phones on
25        mute until your matter is called.
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1        ITEM NO. 23
2               Also when your matter is called, please
3        turn on your camera and identify yourself
4        before speaking.
5               Thank you.
6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Good morning.  Please
7        answer when I call your name for the roll
8        please.
9               Commissioner Mollineaux?

10               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Present.
11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Present.
13               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Present.
15               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Matters discussed in
16        close session this morning included employee
17        key license applications, and a litigation
18        update in the matter of Kalshi versus the
19        Division of Gaming Enforcement, et al.
20               With your permission, Mr. Chairman,
21        we'll call the agenda out of order to call
22        Agenda Item 23 --
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
24               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  -- which is the
25        Resolution of the New Jersey Casino Control

11

1        ITEM NO. 23
2        Commission commemorating the 100th anniversary
3        of the All Wars Memorial Building in Atlantic
4        City, New Jersey.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  This year, Atlantic City
6        is proudly celebrating the 100th anniversary of
7        its All Wars Memorial Building.  In 1925 the
8        building was dedicated for public use as a
9        permanent memorial commemorating Black veterans

10        of Atlantic City.
11               Since its opening, it has been an anchor
12        of the Black community.  It has hosted
13        countless public and family events, and it has
14        served as a temporary shelter during
15        national -- natural emergencies.  It's also
16        been home to the posts of the American Legion
17        and the Veterans of Foreign Wars.
18               Next week the All Wars Memorial Building
19        will host of the annual South Jersey Regional
20        Stand Down.  The Casino Control Commission is
21        honored to be one of the organizations working
22        with the Regional Stand Down, the American
23        Legion, and other community partners who serve
24        the veterans of the Atlantic City region and to
25        help them connect with the resources they need.
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1        ITEM NO. 23
2               Through our annual participation in the
3        Stand Down and other events, I and my fellow
4        Commissioners have seen firsthand the positive
5        impact of the All Wars Memorial Building in the
6        lives of veterans and their families and the
7        entire Atlantic City community.
8               We are pleased to acknowledge the work
9        of Mayor Marty Small, Sr., and City Council

10        Vice President Keleem Shabazz in commemorating
11        the All Wars Memorial Building's century of
12        history and join them in celebrating its
13        ongoing success as a place of community in
14        Atlantic City.
15               I'd like to read the full resolution
16        now.
17               And welcome -- welcome, Councilman
18        Shabazz.
19               Whereas, in February 1921, the City of
20        Atlantic City authorized the construction of a
21        building to be dedicated to public use as a
22        permanent memorial commemorating the service of
23        Black veterans of the City of Atlantic City and
24        who served in any war in which the United
25        States participated;

13
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2               Whereas, in August 1925 the All Wars
3        Memorial Building, also known as the old
4        Soldiers Home of Atlantic City, was dedicated
5        to public use as a permanent memorial
6        commemorating Black veterans of the City of
7        Atlantic City;
8               Whereas, since its inception, the All
9        Wars Memorial Building has served as an anchor

10        for the Black community and has hosted
11        countless community and family events, acted as
12        a temporary shelter during floods, and as a
13        home to veteran organizations, including the
14        post of the American Legion and the Veterans of
15        Foreign Wars;
16               Whereas, to commemorate the century of
17        service, commitment, and dedication, the City
18        of Atlantic City has organized a celebration
19        events in the All Wars Memorial Building
20        throughout 2025, including the 100th
21        anniversary banner unveiling, a Black history
22        month expo, and a Memorial Day service;
23               Whereas, this year the celebration is
24        dedicated to honoring the role the All Wars
25        Memorial Building has played in fostering unity
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1        ITEM NO. 23
2        and resiliency in Atlantic City over the past
3        century;
4               Whereas, the Casino Control Commission's
5        vision is to be a key partner and catalyst in
6        promoting the general, welfare, health, and
7        prosperity of Atlantic City and the Greater
8        Atlantic City Region, and the State of New
9        Jersey calls it to be engaged in the community

10        of Atlantic City and the South Jersey Region;
11               Whereas, it is fitting and appropriate
12        to acknowledge -- acknowledge the contributions
13        of the All Wars Memorial Building to the people
14        of Atlantic City over the past 100 years;
15               Therefore, be it resolved that the
16        Casino Control Commission proudly acknowledges
17        the celebration of the 100th anniversary of the
18        All Wars Memorial Building and its status as a
19        significant place of community and history in
20        Atlantic City;
21               Be it further resolved that the
22        Commission appreciates and acknowledges the
23        important work of the City of Atlantic City,
24        Mayor Marty Small, Sr., and Atlantic City
25        Councilman Vice President Kaleem Shabazz in

15
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2        appropriately commemorating this notable

3        milestone in the history of Atlantic City;

4               And be it further resolved that this

5        resolution be placed in the record as a

6        recognition of our acknowledgement of the

7        history and the positive impact of the All Wars

8        Memorial Building.

9               Do I have a motion?  To accept the

10        resolution.

11               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes, Mr.

12        Chairman, I make the motion.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

14               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I'll

15        be very happy and proud to second that motion.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  All in favor, say aye?

17               (Ayes.)

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

19               (No response.)

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

21               Congratulations.

22               (Applause.)

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Commissioners, do you

24        have any comments?

25               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Only to say

16
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2        that I am -- I want to acknowledge Barbara

3        Camper, because her and I worked on renewing

4        that All Wars Memorial Building.  2006 or more.

5        And it does look a whole lot better than when

6        it was when I came here.  Because I didn't come

7        to -- I wasn't here when it was first built.  I

8        came here in 1990.  But we did -- I think we

9        did a pretty good job to try to get the

10        building to where it is today.

11               So, Barbara, I acknowledge your help in

12        that, because we did work together on that

13        building for some time.

14               MS. CAMPER:  Thank you.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you, Commissioner.

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  And I want

17        to -- I'm sorry.  And I also want to

18        acknowledge all the veterans that are on this

19        committee to -- for this anniversary.

20               Veterans have played a major role in the

21        United States.  And at this particular time, we

22        need someone on that front line, and that is

23        our veterans and our armed services, to be

24        there for us.  So I do want to acknowledge that

25        fact.  We are all needed at this time.  So we

17
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2        do support that.
3               Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.  Commissioner
5        Cooper?
6               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, thank
7        you.
8               I'd like to say good morning to
9        everybody who is here this morning.  And just

10        to let you know that I am personally very
11        happy, very honored, very thrilled to be here
12        as we recognize this extremely important
13        building in Atlantic City, particularly on its
14        100th anniversary.
15               This building, as we've heard just a few
16        moments ago, is such a vital and important part
17        of Atlantic City's rich history.  And as I
18        mentioned, I'm very proud to be here on this
19        very special occasion.
20               My personal congratulations and best
21        wishes on this wonderful occasion, and
22        particularly to the representatives that are
23        here this morning representing the All Wars
24        Memorial Building.
25               Once again, as I said, congratulations
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1        ITEM NO. 23
2        and best wishes on this very, very important
3        and special occasion.
4               Mr. Chairman?
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Councilman, did you want
6        to say a few words?
7               MR. SHABAZZ:  Yes.  Thank you so much.
8               First of all, Mr. Chairman and
9        Commissioner Cooper and Commissioner

10        Mollineaux, let me say on behalf of the City
11        Council and the Mayor, I am also advised to say
12        that the City is very appreciative of this
13        proclamation resolution and the fact that you
14        are recognizing the All Wars Memorial Building.
15               Let me also say that Commissioner
16        Mollineaux has been outstanding in her support
17        of the committee, in her attendance.  She gets
18        there before I do and tells me to make sure we
19        start it on time.
20               To our commander, Commander Tatum, who
21        has been a catalyst in making sure that the
22        City recognizes the importance of this
23        building.  And more than that, that the City
24        allocates resources to make sure this 100th
25        anniversary is going to be well-known and done

19
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2        in a proper fashion.
3               To Midtown in Action, they are our
4        partners, Hard Rock.  I'm inviting everyone on
5        Memorial Day, please join us at the All Wars
6        Memorial Building at 12:00.  We're going to
7        have a Memorial Day observance.  Normally the
8        City observance is in Brown's Park, but this
9        year because of the 100th anniversary, we are

10        going to have it in the All Wars Memorial
11        Building.  Starting 12:00.
12               Charles Garrett, who was formerly a
13        commissioner, a county commissioner in Atlantic
14        County, is going to be our guest speaker.  Rick
15        Cason, who is a Vietnam veteran, is going to
16        have an entertainment.
17               And the theme this year is "Vietnam
18        Veterans."  We recognize all veterans and all
19        veterans, as Commissioner said and as Co-Chair
20        Barbara has noted -- all veterans are important
21        but the Vietnam veterans, those veterans
22        because of the controversy of the Vietnam War,
23        because of the things that was happening at
24        that time, we feel, the City feels, and I think
25        the committee agrees that those veterans never

20
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2        got the recognition that should have gotten.
3        So we're going to lift those veterans up.
4               We invite you to come.  It's going to be
5        an outstanding celebration.  As we move to
6        August 15th, please circle that date your
7        calendar.  August 15th, we're going to have a
8        more elaborate celebration of the All Wars
9        Memorial Building and the history that that

10        represents.
11               I'm overjoyed.  Thank you so much for
12        this resolution.  It's vitally important that
13        we recognize the history and those who took
14        part in the history and how far we've come and
15        how far we have to go.  So I appreciate that on
16        behalf again on the City Council, Mayor Small,
17        and Council President Aaron "Sporty" Randolph
18        who could not be here.  They asked me to please
19        say thank you and to invite you to those
20        events.
21               And also to uplift Commissioner
22        Mollineaux.  Our next meeting is tomorrow at
23        9:00, Commissioner.  We're going to make sure
24        that we let people know that we have an
25        historic building in Atlantic City that has

21
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2        been critical and crucial to our development.
3               And again, thank you.
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you, Councilman.
5               Commander?  Any final word.
6               MS. TATUM:  Thank you so much.  My name
7        is Patricia Tatum, and I am the Commander of
8        Kenneth B. Hawkins Post 61 of the American
9        Legion.  Our post is in the All Wars Memorial

10        Building, has been.  We're their oldest tenant.
11               But I represent all the veterans that
12        have come before me and those that will come
13        after me.  What Soldiers Home represents to all
14        of us.  It has been an induction station.  It's
15        been a barracks.  It has served purposes for
16        all veterans and the community.  Today it
17        serves from baby showers to quinceaneras all
18        the way to funerals, full span of life,
19        throughout veterans and community.  The
20        building is still standing, still serving its
21        original objective that was called out in
22        Ordinance No. 6 of Atlantic City back in 1920.
23        It is a beautiful building and bastion for what
24        we do.
25               As you stated, we will be having the 8th
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2        Annual South Jersey Regional Stand Down next
3        Wednesday.  Any veterans can come get whatever
4        services they need.  You know, we've done it --
5        doctors, nurses, podiatrists, food.  And it's
6        been a community affair.  Tropicana provides
7        the food.  Casino Control Commission, State
8        Patrol -- Parole Office, DELMARVA, Department
9        of the Military Veteran Affairs.  We have

10        Catholic Charities.  I just could go on for a
11        minute but I won't.  Those organizations,
12        they're still helping serve the community.
13               For this ordinance we are eternally
14        grateful.  As I say myself, the veterans that
15        have come before and that will come after.
16               Thank you very much.
17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you, Pat.
18               (Applause.)
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  With that we will
20        continue our regular agenda here.
21               *  *  *  PAUSE  *  *  *
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you, Councilman.
23               MR. SHABAZZ:  Thank you, Chairman.
24               MS. CAMPER:  Thank you.
25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Returning to regular
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2        order, the first matter for your -- the first

3        matter for your consideration is ratification

4        of the minutes of April 9, 2025, public

5        meeting.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

7        for counsel?

8               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

9               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a motion?

11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

12        to ratify the minutes of the April 9th, 2025,

13        meeting.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

16        I second the motion.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

20        favor, say aye?

21               (Ayes.)

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

23               (No response.)

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 2 are
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2        applications for initial casino key employee
3        licenses.  They include Anthony G. Faranca and
4        Kristian Wesley.
5               With respect to Christian Wesley --
6        excuse me.  Start with 2a.
7               With respect to Anthony Faranca, there's
8        counsel present.  It's an application for the
9        Commission's consideration.

10               MR. MICHAEL:  Good morning, Mr.
11        Chairman --
12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Good morning.
13               MR. MICHAEL:  -- members of the
14        Commission.  Guy Michael, Michael & Carroll, on
15        behalf of Applicant, Anthony Faranca.
16               You have before you, I believe, the
17        submission on our behalf of a request for
18        withdrawal of the application.  We rely on the
19        materials submitted with the request.
20               Mr. Faranca is now happily employed and
21        is willing -- his desire to move on and not
22        pursue the application at this point.  And we
23        request, for the reasons stated in our
24        submission, that the withdrawal be permitted.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.
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2               MR. LOLLI:  Good morning, Chairman,

3        Commissioners, David Lolli for the Division of

4        Gaming Enforcement.

5               You have -- the Division filed a letter

6        on May 12th, 2005, a letter of no objection

7        with the attached stipulation of settlement

8        consenting to Anthony Faranca's request to

9        withdraw his casino key employee license

10        application based upon the conditions set forth

11        in the stipulation.

12               Thank you.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

14        for counsel?

15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

18        motion?

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

20        to approve the stipulation of settlement

21        between the Division and Applicant and permit

22        the Applicant to withdraw his initial

23        application for a casino key employee license

24        subject to compliance with the terms and

25        conditions as provided for in the stipulation,
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2        including that the Applicant should not be

3        eligible to apply for or hold a casino key

4        employee license until after November 4th,

5        2027.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

7               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

8        I second the motion.

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

10               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

12        favor, say aye?

13               (Ayes.)

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

15               (No response.)

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

17               MR. MICHAEL:  Thank you very much.

18               MR. LOLLI:  Thank you.

19               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.  Good luck.

20               Returning to 2b, Kristian Wesley.  That

21        initial application has been submitted,

22        reviewed by the Division of Gaming Enforcement

23        as well as Commission staff, with no objection

24        to your granting.  And we make that

25        recommendation.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

3        regarding this matter?

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

7        motion?

8               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

9        to grant the initial application of Kristian

10        Wesley for a casino key employee license.

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

12               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

13        I second the motion.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

18        favor, say aye?

19               (Ayes.)

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

21               (No response.)

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 3 are

24        applications for resubmitted casino key

25        employee licenses and/or for qualification.
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2               They include:  Mark Avendano, also known
3        as Mark Carlos, George J. Bannon, Jr., Frank
4        Cannistra, Jr., Gerald M. Core, Robert Deluce,
5        Alisa L. Elkis, Mohammed R. Hassan, Tremaine
6        Johnson, also known as Tremaine Curtis,
7        Lawrence H. Kelder, Nicole A. Lacava, Paul D.
8        MacCagnano, Marc A. Morales, Prashant A.
9        Parikh, Stacy A. Parker has been adjourned,

10        Melvin S. Parks, David P. Petruzzi, Simone D.
11        Ranere-Morrow, also known as Simone D. Ranere,
12        Patrick N. Rodio, Thomas M. Santoro, Rebecca L.
13        Schultz, also known as Rebecca L. Hoyda, Ramona
14        Velazquez, also known as Romona Velazquez-
15        DeJesus, and Kristine F. White, also known as
16        Christine F. Miller.
17               There are several different categories
18        contained within those listings.  I will start
19        with those resubmissions that have been
20        reviewed by Division and Commission with a
21        recommendation that they be granted.  And they
22        are 12:  Avendano, Bannon, Jr., Core, Deluce,
23        Lacava, MacCagnano, Parikh, Parks, Petruzzi,
24        Ranere-Morrow, Rodio, and Santoro.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
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2        regarding any of these matters?

3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

6        motion?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

8        to grant the 12 resubmitted casino key employee

9        licenses.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

11               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

12        I second the motion.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussions?

14               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

17        favor, say aye?

18               (Ayes.)

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

20               (No response.)

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

22               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  The next category are

23        resubmissions with multi-casino endorsements,

24        also reviewed by the Division and Commission

25        staff, with the recommendation that they be
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2        granted.  And they include:  Cannistra, Jr.,

3        Johnson, and Kelder.

4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

5        regarding these matters?

6               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

9        motion?

10               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

11        to grant the three resubmitted casino key

12        employee licenses with multi-casino

13        endorsements pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

16        I second the motion.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

21        favor, say aye?

22               (Ayes.)

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

24               (No response.)

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
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2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  The next category are

3        recommended for remand based on the Division

4        having raised objections.  They include:

5        Hassan, Morales, Velazquez, and White.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

7        for counsel?

8               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

9               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

11        motion?

12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

13        to remand for a hearing the four resubmitted

14        casino key employee license applications.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

17        I second the motion.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

20               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

22        favor, say aye?

23               (Ayes.)

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

25               (No response.)
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

4               The next two are resubmitted

5        applications for casino key employee licenses

6        and for qualification to be called separately

7        based on the need for a roll call vote.

8               The first is Alisa L. Elkis as Vice

9        President of Casino Marketing for HR Atlantic

10        City, LLC.

11               Both Division and Commission have

12        reviewed and recommend that her resubmission

13        and qualification be granted.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

15        for counsel regarding this matter?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

17               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

19        motion?

20               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

21        to grant resubmitted key license and

22        qualification.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

25        I second the motion.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Roll call vote?

3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

4        Mollineaux?

5               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  The next is Rebecca L.

11        Schultz, Vice President of Food and Beverage

12        for AC Ocean Walk, LLC.

13               Again, that resubmission application has

14        been reviewed by the Division and Commission

15        with a recommendation that it be granted.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

17        for counsel regarding this matter?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

21        motion?

22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

23        to grant resubmitted key license and

24        qualification.

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?
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2               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

3        I second the motion.

4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Roll call vote.

5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

6        Mollineaux?

7               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

9               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

12               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  That concludes Item No.

13        3.

14               Item No. 4 are approvals through

15        Delegation of Authority between April 1, 2025,

16        and April 30, 2025, pursuant to Resolution No.

17        22-01-12-11-B.

18               You have Manager -- Assistant Director

19        Ealer here to review those items with you;

20        however, no action is required at this time.

21               My apologies.

22               MR. EALER:  No problem.

23               Good morning, Mr. Chairman Plousis, Vice

24        Chair Cooper, and Commissioner Mollineaux.  For

25        the record, I'm Patrick Ealer, Assistant
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2        Director, appearing on behalf of Regulatory
3        Affairs Division.
4               Between April 1st and April 30th, 2025,
5        the staff of the Commission's Regulatory
6        Affairs Division granted the following
7        approvals via its Delegated Authority.
8               On April 1st, 2025, temporary casino key
9        employee licenses were granted to Tariq N.

10        Jackson for a dual-rate security shift
11        supervisor and security shift manager position
12        at Tropicana Atlantic City; and to Yelitza M.
13        Smith, also known as Yelitza M. Miranda, for a
14        casino cashier services supervisor position at
15        Caesars Atlantic City.
16               On April 14th, 2025, temporary casino
17        key employee licenses were granted to Destiny
18        G. DelRio for an assistant security shift
19        manager, and to Matthew Walczak for a Poker
20        shift manager position, both at Borgata, and to
21        Zion A. Bond-Gonzalez for a retail sportsbook
22        supervisor position at Hard Rock Atlantic City.
23               And on April 29th, 2025, a temporary
24        casino key employee license was granted to
25        Wojciech M. Trojanowski for a dual-rate or
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2        supervisor and pit manager position at Hard
3        Rock Atlantic City.
4               This memorializes the approvals that
5        were granted by the Commission's Division of
6        Regulatory Affairs during its Delegated
7        Authority during this period.
8               No further Commission action is
9        required.

10               Thank you.
11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Agenda Item No. 5 are
12        requests for inactivation of casino key
13        employee licenses.
14               Again we have Assistant Director Patrick
15        Ealer to review those with you.
16               MR. EALER:  In lieu of filing a casino
17        key employee license review application, the
18        following individuals have requested to be
19        placed on the casino key employee license
20        approved inactive list:  John T. Andreaci,
21        Kevin A. McShane, Lori R. Yeager, also known as
22        Lori R. Spahr and Lori R. McCloskey, and
23        Leonard Zaccone.
24               If the requests are granted, these
25        individuals may remain on the approved inactive
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2        list for a period of up to five years.

3               Commission staff has reviewed these

4        requests and recommends that you grant the

5        requested relief.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

7        on any of these matters?

8               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

9               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

11        motion?

12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

13        to grant the requested relief and order that

14        the four casino key employee licenses be

15        inactivated.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

17               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

18        I second the motion.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

21               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

23        favor, say aye?

24               (Ayes.)

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
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2               (No response.)
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
4               MR. EALER:  Thank you.
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 6 is
6        consideration of the lapsing of casino key
7        employee licenses.
8               Again Assistant Director Patrick Ealer
9        will address those with you.

10               MR. EALER:  For your consideration is
11        the lapsing of the casino key employee licenses
12        of Ryan M. Metcalf and Paul L. Wilson for
13        failure to file a casino key employee license
14        review application or request to be placed on
15        the casino key employee license approved
16        inactive list.
17               In each of these cases, the casino key
18        employee license review application filing
19        deadline has passed.
20               Based on our review, staff recommends
21        that the casino key employee licenses of Ryan
22        M. Metcalf and Paul L. Wilson be deemed to have
23        lapsed.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
25        regarding any of these matters?
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2               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

5        motion?

6               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

7        to find that the two casino key employee

8        licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f)

9        of the regulations.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

11               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

12        I second the motion.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

14               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

17        favor, say aye?

18               (Ayes.)

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

20               (No response.)

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

22               MR. EALER:  Thank you.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.

24               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 7 is

25        consideration of the initial application of
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2        Aaron Tolbert-Dennis for a casino key employee

3        license, Docket No. 25-0041-SI.

4               You have Senior Counsel Teresa

5        Pimpinelli to address that matter with you.

6               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Good morning, Chairman

7        and Commissioners.  Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior

8        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.

9               For your consideration is the

10        stipulation of settlement for the initial

11        application of Aaron Tolbert-Dennis for his key

12        license.

13               If approved, his license will be valid

14        through May of 2030.

15               You have staff's memo and

16        recommendations.

17               Mr. Tolbert-Dennis was notified of

18        today's proceedings.

19               I would ask counsel for the Division to

20        enter their appearance and proceed.

21               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Good morning, Chairman

22        and Commissioners.  Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy

23        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of

24        Gaming Enforcement.

25               You have the Division's report along
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2        with the stipulation of settlement that has

3        been entered with the Applicant.

4               The Division respectfully requests that

5        the stipulation be approved as submitted and

6        recommends the granting of the Applicant's

7        casino key employee license subject to the

8        terms and conditions of the stipulation.

9               Thank you.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  And for the record, the

11        Applicant is not present?

12               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.

14               Are there any questions for counsel?

15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

16               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

18        motion?

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

20        to approve the stipulation of settlement

21        between the Division and Applicant and grant

22        the initial application of Aaron Tolbert-Dennis

23        for a casino key employee license subject to

24        compliance with the terms and conditions as

25        provided for in the stipulation.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there is second?

3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

4        I second the motion.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

6               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

7               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

9        favor, say aye?

10               (Ayes.)

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

12               (No response.)

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

14               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

15               Item No. 8 is consideration of the

16        initial application of Marrisa Vargas for a

17        casino key employee license.  That matter is

18        Docket No. 25-0032-SI.

19               Again you have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli

20        who will review that with you.

21               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and

22        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior

23        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.

24               For your consideration is the

25        stipulation of settlement for the initial
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2        application of Marrisa Vargas for a key license
3        which, if approved, will be valid through May
4        of 2030.
5               You have staff's memo recommendation.
6        Ms. Vargas was notified of today's proceedings.
7               I'd ask counsel for the Division to
8        enter their appearance and proceed.
9               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and

10        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
11        Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
12        Gaming Enforcement.
13               You have the Division's report along
14        with the stipulation of settlement that has
15        been entered with the Applicant.
16               The Division respectfully requests that
17        the stipulation be approved as submitted and
18        recommends the granting of the Applicant's
19        casino key employee license subject to the
20        terms and conditions of the stipulation.
21               Thank you.
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again, for the record,
23        the Applicant is not present?
24               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

44

1        ITEM NO. 8

2        for counsel?

3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

4               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

6        motion?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

8        to approve the stipulation of settlement

9        between the Division and Applicant and grant

10        the resubmission application of Deborah A.

11        Holden [sic] for a casino key employee license

12        subject to compliance with the terms and

13        conditions as provided for in the stipulation.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

16        I second the motion.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

20        favor, say aye?

21               (Ayes.)

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

23               (No response.)

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 9 is
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2        consideration of the resubmission application
3        of Debra A. Holden for a casino key employee
4        license, Docket No. 25-0040-SR.
5               Again we have Teresa -- Senior Counsel
6        Teresa Pimpinelli to address that with you.
7               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Mr. Chairman and
8        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
9        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.

10               For your consideration is the
11        stipulation of settlement for the resubmission
12        application of Debra Holden for a key license
13        employee -- casino key employee license.
14        Excuse me.
15               You have staff's memo and recommendation
16        for this matter.
17               Miss Holden was notified of today's
18        appearance.
19               I would ask counsel for the Division to
20        enter their appearance and proceed.
21               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and
22        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
23        Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
24        Gaming Enforcement.
25               You have the Division's report along
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2        with a stipulation of settlement that has been
3        entered with Debra Holden.
4               The Division respectfully requests that
5        the stipulation be approved as submitted and
6        recommends the casino key employee licensure of
7        Debra Holden subject to the terms and
8        conditions of the stipulation.
9               Thank you.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again, for the record,
11        the Applicant is not present?
12               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a motion?
14               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, and
15        also I'd like to go on the record.  Forgive me.
16        I'm looking at my papers.  And I just reversed
17        the order of two items.  So with regard, I'm
18        going to read the motion from the previous if
19        that's okay.  I've just done the motion for
20        Miss Holden, and it should have been for
21        Vargas.  So I'm now going to read Vargas if
22        that's okay.  Is that --
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  We'll have the record
24        reflect.
25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Did I not hear it?
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2        Okay.
3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Just -- like, I
4        think the lighting.  So with that being said --
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And I didn't even catch
6        it.
7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  I did.  But I just
8        want to make sure for the record.
9               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Okay.

10               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  So with that being
11        said, I'm going to read the correct motion for
12        Miss Vargas.  Which was, Mr. Chairman --
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
14               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  I move to approve
15        the stipulation of settlement between the
16        Division and Applicant and grant the initial
17        application of Marrisa Vargas for a casino key
18        employee license subject to compliance with the
19        terms and conditions as provided for in the
20        stipulation.
21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
22        for counsel on that matter?
23               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
25        motion?
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2               Do I have a second?

3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

5        I second the motion.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  All in all in favor, say

7        aye?

8               (Ayes.)

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

10               (No response.)

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

12               So now we have --

13               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Now you're making the

14        Debra Holden motion.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Holden.  Okay.  Are

16        there any questions with regards to Debra

17        Holden?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

21        motion?

22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

23        to approve the stipulation of settlement

24        between the Division and Applicant and grant

25        the resubmission application of Debra A. Holden
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2        for a casino key employee license subject to

3        compliance with the terms and conditions as

4        provided for in the stipulation.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

6               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

7        I second the motion.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

11        favor, say aye?

12               (Ayes.)

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

14               (No response.)

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

16               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 10 is

17        consideration of the resubmission application

18        of Margarita Rivera for a casino key employee

19        license.  That's Docket No. 25-0013-CR.

20               Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will

21        address that with you.

22               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and

23        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior

24        Counsel, for the Commission.

25               For your consideration is the



www.rosenbergandassociates.com
ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES, INC.        (800) 662-6878

50

1        ITEM NO. 10
2        resubmission application of Margarita Rivera.
3               You have staff's memo and recommendation
4        for this matter.
5               Miss Rivera was notified of today's
6        proceeding.
7               I'd ask counsel for the Division to
8        enter their appearance and proceed.
9               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and

10        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
11        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
12        Gaming Enforcement.
13               As set forth more fully in the
14        Division's letter report filed on January 22nd,
15        2025, the Division recommended that the
16        resubmission application of Margarita Rivera
17        for casino key employee licensure be denied
18        pursuant to Sections 86b(3), 86g and 89b(2) of
19        the Casino Control Act.
20               Subsequently the Commission at its
21        February 14th, 2025, meeting remanded the
22        matter to the contested-case process.
23               As advised by the Commission, Margarita
24        Rivera failed to submit the requisite hearing
25        request form and comply with the contested-case
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2        process.

3               Therefore, the Division requests that

4        Margarita Rivera's resubmission application for

5        a casino key employee licensure be denied.

6               Thank you.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  And for the record, the

8        Applicant is not present?

9               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

11        for counsel?

12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

13               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

15        motion?

16               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

17        to:  A, find Margarita Rivera disqualified

18        pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80b and d, and NJSA

19        5:12-86b and NJSA 5:12-89b; and, B, deny her

20        resubmission application for a casino key

21        employee license; and, C, revoke her casino key

22        employee license.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there is second?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

25        I second the motion.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
4               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
6        favor, say aye?
7               (Ayes.)
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 11 is
12        consideration of the initial application of
13        Yulitza Alicea-Mendez for a casino key employee
14        license.  That is Docket No. 25-0036-SI.
15               And again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
16        review that matter with you.
17               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
18        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
19        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
20               For your consideration is a stipulation
21        of settlement for the initial application of
22        Yulitza Alicea-Mendez for her casino key
23        employee license.  If approved, it will be
24        valid through May of 2030.
25               You have staff's memo and recommendation
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2        for this matter.
3               Miss Alicea-Mendez was notified of
4        today's proceedings.
5               I would ask counsel for the Division to
6        enter their appearance and proceed.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Chairman and
8        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
9        Attorney General, behalf of Division of Gaming

10        Enforcement.
11               You have the Division's report along
12        with the stipulation of settlement that has
13        been entered with the Applicant.
14               The Division respectfully requests that
15        the stipulation be approved as submitted and
16        recommends the granting of the Applicant's
17        casino key employee license subject to the
18        terms and conditions in the stipulation.
19               Thank you.
20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again for the record,
21        the Applicant is not present?
22               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
24        for counsel?
25               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
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2               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

4        motion?

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

6        to approve the stipulation of settlement

7        between the Division and Applicant and grant

8        the initial application of Yulitza

9        Alicea-Mendez for a casino key employee license

10        subject to compliance with the terms and

11        conditions as provided for in the stipulation.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

13               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

14        I second the motion.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

18        favor, say aye?

19               (Ayes.)

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

21               (No response.)

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 12 is

24        consideration of the initial application of

25        Cassandra R. Paul for a casino key employee
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2        license.  That is Docket No. 25-0035-SI.
3               Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli
4        to review it with you.
5               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
6        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
7        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
8               For your consideration is the
9        stipulation of settlement of the initial

10        application of Cassandra Paul.
11               If approved, her license will be valid
12        through May of 2030.
13               You have staff's memo and recommendation
14        for this matter.
15               Miss Paul was notified of today's
16        proceedings.
17               I would ask counsel for the Division to
18        enter their appearance and proceed.
19               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and
20        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
21        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
22        Gaming Enforcement.
23               You have the Division's report along
24        with the stipulation of settlement that has
25        been entered with the Applicant.
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2               The Division respectfully requests the

3        stipulation be approved as submitted and

4        recommends the granting of the Applicant's

5        casino key employee license subject to the

6        terms and conditions of the stipulation.

7               Thank you.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again for the record,

9        the Applicant is not present?

10               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

12        for counsel on this matter?

13               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

14               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a motion?

16               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

17        to approve the stipulation of settlement

18        between the Division and Applicant and grant

19        the initial application of Cassandra R. Paul

20        for a casino key employee license subject to

21        compliance with the terms and conditions as

22        provided for in the stipulation.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

25        I second the motion.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
5        favor, say aye?
6               (Ayes.)
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
8               (No response.)
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 13 is
11        consideration of the initial decision in the
12        matter of the appeal of BH for removal from the
13        Self-Exclusion List, Docket No. 24-0097-AP.
14               You have again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli
15        to review it with you.
16               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
17        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
18        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
19               For your consideration is the March 18,
20        2025, initial decision of Hearing Examiner
21        Mollineaux.  You have a complete record in this
22        matter, all of which is subject to the
23        confidentiality and privacy requirements.
24               The Appellant is not present.  I would
25        ask the Division to enter their appearance and
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2        proceed.
3               I respectfully remind all parties the
4        Appellant's identity is confidential.
5               MS. DeANNUTIS:  Good morning, Chairman
6        and Commissioners.  Gina DeAnnutis, Deputy
7        Attorney General, appearing for the Division of
8        Gaming Enforcement.
9               The Division asks that the full

10        Commission adopt the decision rendered on March
11        18, 2025, denying the Applicant -- the
12        Appellant's request for early removal from the
13        Self-Exclusion List.
14               On or about September 21st, 2024, the
15        Appellant placed himself on the New Jersey
16        Self-Exclusion List for a period of five years
17        through the FanDuel self-exclusion process.
18               The Applicant went through a very
19        detailed and in-depth process and many steps to
20        place himself on this Self-Exclusion List.  And
21        for those reasons, the Division again
22        respectfully requests that the full Commission
23        adopt that decision rendered on March 18, 2025.
24               Thank you.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
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2        for counsel?

3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

6        motion?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

8        to adopt the initial decision and find that the

9        Appellant failed to demonstrate that he did not

10        intentionally place himself on the Division's

11        Self-Exclusion List as required by NJAC

12        13:69G-2.2(c) and deny his request to be

13        removed from the Division's Self-Exclusion List

14        prior to his September 21st, 2029, expiration.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

17        I second the motion.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

20               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

22        favor, say aye?

23               (Ayes.)

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

25               (No response.)

60

1        ITEM NO. 14
2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 14 is
4        consideration of the initial decision in the
5        matter of the appeal of NC for removal from the
6        Self-Exclusion List.  That is Docket No.
7        24-0005-AP.
8               Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
9        initiate that matter.

10               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman,
11        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
12        Counsel, for the Commission.
13               For your consideration is the April
14        15th, 2025, initial decision of Hearing
15        Examiner Cooper.
16               You have a complete record of this
17        matter which is subject to the confidentiality
18        and privacy requirements.
19               I would just ask the Division to enter
20        their appearance and proceed.
21               I respectfully remind all parties
22        Appellant's identity is confidential.
23               MS. DeANNUNTIS:  Thank you.  Gina
24        DeAnnutis, Deputy Attorney General, appearing
25        on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement.
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2               The Appellant NC, willingly placed

3        herself on the New Jersey Self-Exclusion List

4        through the Caesars sportsbook platform.

5               On June 12th, 2024, she willingly

6        followed the detailed process on the provider's

7        application, and she went through a very

8        detailed, in-depth steps that -- and she did so

9        intentionally and willingly.

10               And for those reasons, the Division asks

11        that the full Commission adopt the decision

12        rendered on April 15th, 2025, denying the

13        Appellant's request for early removal from the

14        Self-Exclusion List.

15               Thank you.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

17        for counsel?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

21        motion?

22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

23        to adopt the initial decision and find that the

24        Applicant failed to demonstrate that she did

25        not intentionally place herself on the
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2        Division's Self-Exclusion List as required by

3        NJAC 13:69G-2.2(c); and deny her request to be

4        removed from the Division's Self-Exclusion List

5        prior -- excuse me -- prior to the June 12th,

6        2029, expiration date.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there is second?

8               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

9        I second the motion.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

11               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

13        favor, say aye?

14               (Ayes.)

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

16               (No response.)

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

18               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 15 is

19        consideration of the initial decision in the

20        matter of the appeal of CP for removal from the

21        Self-Exclusion List.  That's Docket No.

22        24-0039-AP.

23               Again Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli

24        will review that with you.

25               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
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2        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
3        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
4               For your consideration is the April
5        15th, 2025, initial decision of Hearing
6        Examiner Cooper.
7               You have a complete record in this
8        matter, subject to applicable confidentiality
9        and privacy requirements.

10               The Appellant is not present.
11               I would ask Division enter their
12        appearance and proceed.
13               I respectfully remind all parties that
14        the Appellant's identity is confidential.
15               MS. DeANNUNTIS:  Thank you.  Chairman
16        and Commissioners, Gina DeAnnuntis, Deputy
17        Attorney General, appearing on behalf of
18        Division of Gaming Enforcement.
19               The Appellant CP placed himself on the
20        Self-Exclusion List through the FanDuel
21        platform on November 3rd, 2023, for a five-year
22        term.
23               The Applicant willingly went through the
24        eight steps, in-depth process to properly self
25        exclude.  The process explicitly advised the
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2        Appellant of all consequences that came in

3        placing oneself on the Self-Exclusion List.

4               And for those reasons, the Division

5        respectfully asks that the full Commission

6        adopt the April 15th, 2025, decision denying

7        Appellant's request of early removal from the

8        Self-Exclusion List.

9               Thank you.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

11        for counsel?

12               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

13               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

15        motion?

16               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

17        to:  One, modify the initial decision to

18        correct the first sentence of the second

19        paragraph to read "In its September 19th, 2024,

20        letter" instead "In its November 20th, 2024,

21        letter;" and, two, find that the Appellant

22        failed to demonstrate that he did not

23        intentionally place himself on the Division's

24        Self-Exclusion List as required by NJAC

25        13:69G-2.2(c); and, three, deny his request to
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2        be removed from the Division's Self-Exclusion

3        List prior to his November 3rd, 2028,

4        expiration date and adopt the initial decision

5        as modified pursuant to NJAC 1:1-18.6.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

7               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

8        I second the motion.

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

10               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

13        vote?

14               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

15        Mollineaux?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

17               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

18               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

19               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

21               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

22               MS. DeANNUNTIS:  Thank you.

23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 16 was

24        withdrawn by the Petitioner.

25               Item No. 17 is the Petition of Premier
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2        Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as
3        Bally's Atlantic City for the issuance of a
4        temporary casino key employee license to
5        Christopher Gehricke pursuant to NJSA
6        5:12-89(e) and to permit him to assume the
7        duties and exercise the powers of Financial
8        Controller of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC,
9        pending plenary qualification and this matter

10        was initiated by Petition PRN 0992503 that was
11        dated April 9, 2025, seeking the relief
12        requested for the requisite period of nine
13        months.
14               You have counsel both for the Division
15        and for Bally's present.  And I ask with your
16        permission, Mr. Chairman, they enter their
17        appearances and proceed.
18               MS. KAUFMAN:  Lynne Kaufman for Premier
19        Entertainment AC, LLC, also known as Bally's
20        Atlantic City.
21               MS. CHAMRA:  Good morning, Chairman and
22        Commissioners, Deputy Attorney General Nicole
23        Chamra, on behalf of Gaming Enforcement.
24               MS. KAUFMAN:  Also, Lynne Kaufman,
25        Cooper Levenson on behalf of Premier
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2        Entertainment AC, LLC.  Do not tell Lloyd.
3               As stated by General Counsel Fauntleroy,
4        Bally's AC filed a petition requesting
5        temporary key employee licensure and temporary
6        qualification for Christopher Gehricke to serve
7        as Financial Controller of Bally's Atlantic
8        City pending his plenary qualification.
9               We have reviewed the draft resolution,

10        no objections, and respectfully request that
11        the requested relief be granted.
12               Thank you.
13               MS. CHAMRA:  The Division filed a
14        response on May 2nd, 2025, of no objection to
15        the temporary qualification of Christopher
16        Gehricke.
17               The Division also has reviewed the draft
18        resolution and has no objections.
19               Thank you.
20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
21        for counsel on this matter?
22               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
23               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
25        motion?
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2               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

3        to approve the Petition and issue a temporary

4        casino key employee license to Christopher

5        Gehricke pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b(4) and NJSA

6        5:12-89e and NJAC 19:41A-5.3, and permit him to

7        assume the duties and exercise the powers of

8        Financial Controller for Premier Entertainment

9        AC, LLC, pending plenary qualification in

10        accordance with the conditions contained in

11        NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

13               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

14        I second the motion.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

16               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

18        vote?

19               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

20        Mollineaux?

21               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

22               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

23               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

24               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
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2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
3               For Item No. 18 is the Joint Petition of
4        Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business
5        as Bally's Atlantic City and Bally's
6        Corporation requesting permission for Vladimira
7        D. Mircheva to assume the duties and exercise
8        the powers of Executive Vice President, Chief
9        Financial Officer for Bally's Corporation

10        pending her plenary qualification.
11               And this matter was initiated by a
12        Petition PRN 0942503 that was dated April 4,
13        2025, seeking the temporary qualification to
14        serve in the position indicated at the
15        corporate level.
16               Counsel is present, and with your
17        permission, Mr. Chairman, I ask that they again
18        enter their appearances and address the
19        Commission.
20               MS. KAUFMAN:  Okay.  I'll try this
21        again.
22               Good morning.  Lynne Kaufman, Cooper
23        Levenson, for Bally's Corporation and Premier
24        Entertainment AC, LLC.
25               MS. CHAMRA:  Good morning, Chairman and
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2        Commissioners, Deputy Attorney General Nicole
3        Chamra on behalf of Division of Gaming
4        Enforcement.
5               MS. KAUFMAN:  As also stated by General
6        Counsel Fauntleroy, we are seeking approval for
7        Vladimira, known as Mira Mircheva, to assume
8        the duties and exercise the powers of Executive
9        Vice President and CFO of Bally's Corporation

10        prior to plenary qualification.
11               I do want to note that Marcus Glover,
12        who had served in that role, is still with the
13        company.  His position has just been changed.
14        He is Executive Vice President Global
15        Operations Group.
16               I have reviewed the draft resolution,
17        have no objections, and respectfully ask the
18        relief be granted.
19               Thank you.
20               MS. CHAMRA:  The Division filed a
21        response dated May 2nd, 2025, of no objection
22        to the temporary qualification of Vladimira
23        Mircheva.
24               The Division has also reviewed the draft
25        resolution and has no objections.
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2               Thank you.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

4        for counsel?

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

6               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

8        motion?

9               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

10        to adopt the draft resolution and authorize

11        Vladimira D. Mircheva on a temporary basis and

12        prior to her plenary qualification to assume

13        the duties and exercise the powers of Executive

14        Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for

15        Bally's Corporation subject to the conditions

16        contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJSA

17        5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

20        I second the motion.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

22               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

24        vote?

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner
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1        ITEM NO. 19
2        Mollineaux?
3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.
4               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
9               MS. KAUFMAN:  Thank you.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 19 is the
11        Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment Inc.,
12        Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,
13        Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City
14        Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment
15        New Jersey, LLC, requesting permission for --
16        work with me -- Theodosios Papapostolou to
17        assume the duties and exercise the powers of a
18        member of the Board of Directors for Caesars
19        Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary
20        qualification.
21               And this particular matter was initiated
22        by Petition PRN 1112504 dated April 7, 2025,
23        seeking permission for Mr. Pop --
24        Papapostolou to assume a board seat on a
25        temporary basis.
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1        ITEM NO. 19
2               We have counsel for Caesars
3        Entertainment as well as counsel for the
4        Division present, and with your permission, I
5        ask that they enter their appearance and
6        address the Commission.
7               MR. AGNELLINI:  Good morning, Chairman,
8        members of the Commission.  Pacifico Agnellini,
9        Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, on behalf of

10        Caesar's Entertainment, Inc., and its Atlantic
11        City casino licensees.  And Mr. -- I was trying
12        to avoid --
13               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I knew it.  You're
14        putting me to the test.
15               MR. AGNELLINI:  Mr. Theodosios
16        Papapostolou.
17               Thank you.
18               MR. MARTIN:  Good morning, Chairman and
19        Commissioners.  Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney
20        General, on behalf of Division of Gaming
21        Enforcement.
22               MR. AGNELLINI:  Before you today is a
23        request for the temporary qualification of Mr.
24        Papapostolou to assume the duties and exercise
25        the powers of a Director of Caesars
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2        Entertainment, Inc.

3               We have reviewed the Division's report.

4        We've reviewed the resolution.  We have no

5        comments, and we would ask that you approve

6        same.

7               Thank you.

8               MR. MARTIN:  On May 8th, 2025, the

9        Division of Gaming Enforcement submitted a

10        letter recommending temporary qualification for

11        Theodosios Papapostolou to serve as member of

12        the Board of Directors for Caesars

13        Entertainment, Inc.

14               We have reviewed the draft resolution

15        and have no objection to the same.

16               Thank you.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

18        for counsel on this matter?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

20               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

22        motion?

23               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

24        to adopt the draft resolution and authorize

25        Theodosios Papapostolou on a temporary basis
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1        ITEM NO. 19

2        and prior to his plenary qualification to

3        assume the duties and exercise the powers of a

4        member of the Board of Directors for Caesars

5        Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary

6        qualification subject to the conditions

7        contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC

8        13:69C-2.7.

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

10               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

11        I second the motion.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

13               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

14               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

16        vote?

17               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

18        Mollineaux?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

20               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

21               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

22               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

24               MR. AGNELLINI:  Thank you.

25               MR. MARTIN:  Thank you.
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1        ITEM NO. 20

2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Item No. 20, which

3        is the Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment

4        Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company,

5        LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic

6        City Corp., and Caesars Interactive

7        Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, requesting

8        permission for Jesse Lynn to assume the duties

9        and exercise the powers of a member of the

10        Board of Directors for Caesars Entertainment,

11        Inc.

12               And the Petition was filed

13        simultaneously, PRN No. 1112507 dated April 17,

14        2025, requesting permission to have Mr. Lynn

15        assume the Board of Director's seat pending

16        plenary qualification.

17               You have same counsel present, but I do

18        ask that they again enter their appearances and

19        address the Commission.

20               MR. AGNELLINI:  Good morning, Chairman,

21        members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini,

22        Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, on behalf of

23        Caesars Entertainment, Inc., its Atlantic City

24        casino licensees and Jesse Lynn.

25               MR. MARTIN:  Good morning again,
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1        ITEM NO. 20
2        Chairman and Commissioners.  Connor Martin,
3        Deputy Attorney General, for the New Jersey
4        Division of Gaming Enforcement.
5               MR. AGNELLINI:  Before you today is a
6        petition seeking permission for Jesse Lynn to
7        assume the duties and exercise the powers of a
8        member of the Board of Directors of Caesars
9        Entertainment, Inc.

10               We have reviewed the Division's report.
11        We have reviewed the draft resolution with no
12        comments, and we would ask that you approve the
13        same.
14               Thank you.
15               MR. MARTIN:  On May 12th, 2025, the
16        Division of Gaming Enforcement filed a letter
17        recommending the temporary qualification of
18        Jesse Lynn to serve as a member of the Board of
19        Directors for Caesars Entertainment, Inc.
20               I've reviewed the draft resolution and
21        do not object to same.
22               Thank you.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
24        for counsel on this matter?
25               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
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2               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

4        motion?

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

6        to adopt the draft resolution and authorize

7        Jesse Lynn on a temporary basis and prior to

8        his plenary qualification to assume the duties

9        and exercise the powers of a member of the

10        Board of Directors for Caesars Entertainment,

11        Inc., pending plenary qualifications subject to

12        the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and

13        NJAC 13:69C-2.7.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there is second?

15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

16        I second the motion.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

20        vote?

21               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

22        Mollineaux?

23               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

24               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

25               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

79

1        ITEM NO. 21
2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
4               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
5               MR. AGNELLINI:  Thank you.
6               MR. MARTIN:  Thank you.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 21 is the
8        Joint Petition of Golden Nugget Atlantic City,
9        LLC, doing business as Golden Nugget Atlantic

10        City and Fertitta Entertainment, Inc.,
11        requesting permission for Paige Fertitta to
12        assume the duties and exercise the powers of
13        Director and President of Fertitta
14        Entertainment, Inc.  The agenda should be
15        corrected to reflect "Inc.", not "LLC."
16        Pending plenary qualification.
17               That matter was initiated by a petition
18        PRN 1132504 dated April 17, 2025, seeking the
19        temporary qualification, as indicated, for
20        Paige Fertitta to serve as Director and
21        President of Fertitta Entertainment, Inc.,
22        pending plenary qualification.
23               We have one half of counsel is still the
24        same for Fertitta Entertainment, Inc., and we
25        have counsel for the Division also present.
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1        ITEM NO. 21
2        And with your permission, I ask that they enter
3        their appearance as well.
4               MR. AGNELLINI:  Good morning, Chairman
5        and Commissioners.  Pacifico Agnellini,
6        Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, on behalf of
7        Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, and its
8        ultimate parent company Fertitta Entertainment,
9        Inc.

10               MS. CHAMRA:  Good morning again,
11        Chairman and Commissioners.  Deputy Attorney
12        General Nicole Chamra on behalf of the Division
13        of Gaming Enforcement.
14               MR. AGNELLINI:  Before you this morning
15        is a petition seeking approval for Paige
16        Fertitta to assume the duties and exercise the
17        powers of Director and President of Fertitta
18        Entertainment, Inc.
19               We have reviewed the report, the draft
20        resolution.  We have no comments and would ask
21        that you approve same.
22               Thank you.
23               MS. CHAMRA:  The Division filed a
24        response dated May 7, 2025, of no objection to
25        the temporary qualification of Paige Fertitta.
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2               The Division has also reviewed the draft
3        resolution and has no objections.
4               Thank you.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any questions for
6        counsel?
7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
8               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  I have one question.  Do

10        you see any other movement on the board?
11               MR. AGNELLINI:  For Fertitta
12        Entertainment, Inc?
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yeah.
14               MR. AGNELLINI:  So the -- there are two
15        currently qualified individuals and key license
16        holders, Steve Scheinthal, who is the General
17        Counsel, and Rick Liem, who's the Chief
18        Financial Officer.  They are also going on to
19        the board.  It doesn't require Commission
20        approval because they're already qualified and
21        licensed.  So they will move on to the board
22        with Paige.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.
24               Any other questions from the
25        commissioners?
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2               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

5        motion?

6               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

7        to adopt the draft resolution and authorize

8        Paige Fertitta on a temporary basis and prior

9        to plenary qualification to assume the duties

10        and exercise the powers of Director and

11        President for Fertitta Entertainment, Inc.,

12        pending plenary qualification, subject to the

13        conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC

14        13:69C-2.7.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

17        I second the motion.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

22        vote?

23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

24        Mollineaux?

25               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.
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1        ITEM NO. 21
2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
4               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
6               MR. AGNELLINI:  Thank you.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. -- Chairman,
8        Item No. 22 has been adjourned.
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I believe that
11        completes the agenda, Mr. Chairman.
12               In accordance with Resolution
13        24-11-12-03, the next closed session shall be
14        held on Wednesday, June 11, 2025, at 9:30 a.m.
15        in the Commission offices.
16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  This is the public
17        participation portion of the meeting.
18               Is there anyone from the public who
19        wishes to speak?
20               (No response.)
21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Miss Fauntleroy, do we
22        have any --
23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  We have no e-mail
24        comments, Mr. Chairman.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  -- e-mail questions?
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1

2        Okay.

3               Is there a motion to adjourn this

4        meeting?

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I'll

6        make the motion to adjourn.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Do I have a second?

8               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

9        I second the motion.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  All in favor, say aye?

11               (Ayes.)

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

13               (No response.)

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

15               Meeting is now adjourned.  Thank you.

16               (Public Meeting 25-05-14 was adjourned

17        at 11:34 a.m.)

18                    -  -  -

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1
2                 C E R T I F I C A T E
3
4      I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter
5 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify
6 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript
7 of the proceedings.
8
9      I further certify that I am neither attorney, of

10 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the
11 parties to the action; further that I am not a
12 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel
13 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested
14 in the action.
15
16
17
18
19
20                     ------------------------

                     M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR
21                      License No 30XI0102300
22
23 Dated:  May 17, 2025

My Notary Commission Expires on
24 November 21, 2029

NJ ID No:  50117353
25
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